3 PRIMROSE STREET NEWTOWN, CT 06470 TEL. (203) 270-4201 FAX (203) 270-4205 www.newtown-ct.gov



# TOWN OF NEWTOWN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING JULY 2, 2018 NEWTOWN MUNICIPAL CENTER, NEWTOWN, CT MINUTES

**PRESENT**: Chris Smith, Jordana Bloom, Robert Pickard, Judit DeStefano, Ryan Knapp, Dan Wiedemann, Paul Lundquist, Phil Carroll, Kelley Johnson, Jay Mattegat, Dan Honan.

**ABSENT:** Chris Eide.

**ALSO PRESENT**: First Selectman Dan Rosenthal, Finance Director Bob Tait, Director of Public Works Fred Hurley, 3 public.

**CALL TO ORDER:** Mr. Lundquist called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:31 pm.

**VOTER COMMENT:** *MaryAnn Jacob, 65 Mohawk Trail, Sandy Hook* - thanked the Legislative Council and Town for quick attention appropriation of funding for clean up as a result of the May storm. Ms. Jacob presented slides showing the devastation in her neighborhood, which included a 30' high pile of debris. She explained the work of neighbors who banded together to make a walking path, and efforts to attend to an elderly neighbor. Ms. Jacob expressed grateful recognition for Town staff, volunteers, and utilities workers.

Anthony D'Angelo, 18 Cedarhust Trail, Sandy Hook - spoke to storm damage, Town staff, contractors, superior in removing debris, drainage concerns and conservation issues, he would hope that the appropriate personnel will take a close look at stabilization where needed, especially in conservation areas that would require remediation. Mr. D'Angelo encouraged the Legislative Council to appropriate funding. Ed Lundblad, 155 Lakeview Terrace, Sandy Hook – thanked all for good work and has faith in the Town to act in response to need for appropriation of funds for damage due to the storm.

MINUTES: MR. CARROLL MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 20, 2018
REGULAR MEETING. SECOND BY MR. WIEDEMANN. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSES. (8-0) (Abstain: Chris Smith, Robert Pickard, Dan Honan)

**COMMUNICATIONS:** None.

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:** None.

**FIRST SELECTMAN'S REPORT**: First Selectman Dan Rosenthal referred to last week's BOS meeting, voted in favor of the 191 South Main Street location for the new police station project.

**OLD BUSINESS:** None.

### LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

## **NEW BUSINES:**

MR. WIEDEMANN MOVED A RESOLUTION APPROVING A \$500,000 EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION, INITIATED BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL, INCREASING THE TRANSFER OUT - CAPITAL AND NON-RECURRING ACCOUNT IN THE GENERAL FUND. THIS \$500,000 EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION WILL BE FUNDED BY THE USE OF FUND BALANCE (IN THE GENERAL FUND) and further moved to waive the reading of the full resolution. SECOND BY MR. CARROLL. Mr. Lundquist led the discussion regarding the clean-up costs for the May storm, emergency appropriation, and FEMA reimbursement. Ms. DeStefano addressed the percent threshold for multiple Town funding. Mr. Wiedemann asked about funds to cover cost instead of fund balance. Mr. Rosenthal said can look to do that in the future. Mr. Hurley explained the extent of storm damage, specialized equipment necessary, in line with storm damage costs in other towns. Mr. Lundquist asked about the immediate follow up, overtime, any issues taxpayers need to be concerned about. Mr. Hurley responded about overtime, eligible for reimbursement, accountability. Mr. Smith asked Mr. Hurley about neighborhoods in need, infrastructure damage, Mr. Hurley responded that teams are aware, and all attempts are being made to get all neighborhoods back to normal. Mr. Lundquist said he is favor of the motion, exact use of the fund balance used for unanticipated need. Should not pose a big risk with rating agency. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSES. (11-0)

**VOTER COMMENT:** *Ed Lundblad, 155 Lakeview Terrace, Sandy Hook* – Mr. Lundblad referred to trim 15 feet by power company around high voltage wire, 3-5 feet by utility, homeowner insurance only if tree is on the structure, specifics extent of damage walk path.

Anthony D'Angelo, 18 Cedarhust Trail, Sandy Hook – thanked the Legislative Council for efforts to

appropriate funding.

**ANNOUNCEMENTS:** None.

**ADJOURNMENT:** There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

June Sgobbo Clerk

Attachments: Balance Sheet Governmental Funds.

These are draft minutes and as such are subject to correction by the Legislative Council at the next regular meeting. All corrections will be determined in minutes of the meeting at which they were corrected.

# TOWN OF NEWTOWN, CONNECTICUT

# BALANCE SHEET GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS JUNE 30, 2017

page from town financial stmt

		General Fund		Bonded Projects Fund	Go	Other overnmental Funds	Total Governme Funds	ental
ASSETS				10			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	19,825,528	\$	-	\$	1,440,986	\$ 21,266,	,514
Investments		9,981,147		==		2,791,282	12,772,	,429
Receivables:								
Property taxes and interest, net		2,707,211		5. <del></del> -		=	2,707,	,211
Grants and contracts		13,449		1,316,495		281,314	1,611,	,258
Loans		-		1075		230,053	230,	,053
Other		350,277				469,240	819,	,517
Due from other funds		2,109,086		6,313,903		2,868,233	11,291,	,222
Other		2,284		( <del>e</del>		40,896	43,	,180
Total assets	\$	34,988,982	\$	7,630,398	\$	8,122,004	\$ 50,741,	384
LIABILITIES								
Accounts payable	\$	1,749,391	\$	2,349,096	\$	591,875	\$ 4,690,	362
Accrued payroll		3,773,869	170	_,,		152,189	3,926,	
Due to other funds		13,227,736		12		216,700	13,444,	
Unearned revenue		-		14		319,440	319,	
Other		120,810		14		-	120,	
Total liabilities	_	18,871,806		2,349,096		1,280,204	22,501,	20174
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES								
Unavailable revenues		2,851,992		121		230,053	3,082,	045
Shavanasic revenues	-	2,031,332			Sec.	230,033		0 10
FUND BALANCES		A TANK						
Nonspendable		-		-		650,896	650,	896
Restricted		. <del>.</del>		6,990,266		3,432,348	10,422,	
Committed				-		2,535,021	2,535,	
Assigned		963,885		120		-	963,	
Unassigned		12,301,299		(1,708,964)		(6,518)	10,585,	
Total fund balances	8	13,265,184	-	5,281,302	-	6,611,747	25,158,	
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of	-	13,203,164	1)	3,201,302		0,011,747	23,136,	233
resources, and fund balances	۲	34,988,982	¢	7 620 200	\$	9 122 004	\$ 50.741.	201
resources, and fund balances	<u></u>	34,900,902	<u>~</u>	7,630,398	<u> </u>	8,122,004	\$ 50,741,	304
							10.750	
Massigned fund balance @ 6/30/2017 \$12,301,299						10.75%		
stimated surplus from 2017-18 budget 600,000						855		
lanned use of fund balance					,20	0,000)		
		ice @ 6/30	a monthsone	DECOMPS REPORT TO SERVICE THE	22.72675201	1,299	10.00%	